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Wilpshire Parish Council would like to make the following comments:

3/2022/0104 Burnside 21 Knowsley Road Wilpshire extension to rear and alterations to roof height to include dormers. Balcony to side

elevation

WPC: No objection

3/222/21 Fern Bank Parsonage road Wilpshire Extension to the rear

WPC No objection although it is noted it is in the green belt

Kind regards

Lesley Lund
Clerk to the Council
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